
 
NOTICE OF FIELD HEARING 

August 1, 2019 
11:00 A.M.  
Town Hall 

111 West Second Street 
Moorestown, NJ 08057 

 
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 
 
FROM: Andy Kim, Chairman 
 
DATE: Thursday, July 25, 2019 
 
 
The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 
will hold a hearing titled, “Expanding Opportunities for Small Businesses at Military Bases.” 
The hearing is scheduled to begin at 11:00 A.M. on Thursday, August 1, 2019 at Town Hall, 
111 West Second Street, Moorestown, NJ 08057. 
 
Small contractors are pivotal to a competitive federal procurement marketplace and to local 
communities. The subcommittee hearing will highlight the opportunities available to small 
government contractors, particularly those located near military bases such as Joint Base 
McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst.  
 
If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Melissa Jung, Deputy Chief of Staff and 
Chief Counsel to the Committee, at 202-225-4038. 
 
 


